Dear Dan

In response to your request for information please see our answers in red in your original email below.

All information supplied by the CCG in answering a request for information (RFI) under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 or Environmental Information Regulations is the copyright of Barnsley Clinical Commissioning Group and is subject to the terms of the Re-use of Public Sector Information Regulations 2005, Statutory Instrument 2005 No.1515 which came into force on 1st July 2005.

Under the terms of the Regulations, the CCG will not license the re-use of any or all information supplied if it is being used in a form and for a purpose other than which it was originally supplied. 

This license for re-use will be in line with the requirements of the Regulations and the licensing terms and fees as laid down by the Office of Public Sector Information (OPSI). Most licenses will be free; however the CCG reserves the right, in certain circumstances, to charge a fee for the re-use of some information which it deems to be of commercial value. 

 I hope that this response is to your satisfaction and would be grateful for any comments you may have in relation to the service provided.
 
If you are unhappy with the service you have received in relation to your request and wish to make a complaint or request a review of our decision, you should write to the Complaints Manager at the address below.
If you are not content with the outcome of your complaint, you may apply directly to the Information Commissioner for a decision.  Generally, the ICO cannot make a decision unless you have exhausted the complaints procedure.  The Information Commissioner can be contacted at: The Information Commissioner’s Office, Wycliffe House, Water Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire SK9 5AF

Yours sincerely

Dawn Bentley
FOI Administrator                                                                                                    
NHS Barnsley Clinical Commissioning Group, Putting Barnsley People First                            
Hillder House, 49 – 51 Gawber Road, Barnsley, S75 2PY


My questions 
 
1.    Do you have a children’s palliative care service specification? (Yes/No). If so, please attach a copy to your response to this request. ​We do not have an adopted children's palliative care service specification, however South Yorkshire and Bassetlaw ICS are currently piloting the national draft specification for children's palliative care.
 
2.    Do you have a children’s palliative care service specification which states that infants, children and young people with a life-limiting condition and their parents or carers should have opportunities to be involved in developing an advance care plan? (Yes/No) ​ No
 
[bookmark: x__Hlk54358312]3.    Do you have a children’s palliative care service specification which states that infants, children and young people with a life-limiting condition should have a named medical specialist who leads and coordinates their care? (Yes/No) ​ No
 
4.    Do you have a children’s palliative care service specification which states that infants, children and young people with a life-limiting condition and their parents or carers should be given information about emotional and psychological support, including how to access it? (Yes/No) ​ No
 
5.    Do you have a children’s palliative care service specification which states that infants, children and young people with a life-limiting condition should be cared for by a multidisciplinary team that includes members of the specialist paediatric palliative care team? (Yes/No)  ​No
 
6.    Do you have a children’s palliative care service specification which states that parents or carers of infants, children and young people approaching the end of life should be offered support for grief and loss when their child is nearing the end of their life and after their death? (Yes/No)  ​No
 
7.    Do you have a children’s palliative care service specification which states that infants, children and young people approaching the end of life and being cared for at home should have 24-hour access to both children's nursing care and advice from a consultant in paediatric palliative care? (Yes/No)  ​No
 
8.    Do you have a children’s palliative care service specification which states that infants, children and young people with a life-limiting condition and their families should have access regular short breaks for respite? (Yes/No) ​ No

